
March	
  23,	
  2015	
  

	
  

TO:	
  Joy	
  Prescott,	
  School	
  Board,	
  Chris	
  McCarthy,	
  School	
  Board,	
  Corey	
  Perreault,	
  School	
  Board,	
  Cherie	
  
White,	
  Administrative	
  Consultant,	
  John	
  Paige,	
  Curriculum	
  Coordinator,	
  Julie	
  Mason,	
  B.H.S.	
  Foreign	
  
Language	
  teacher.	
  

FROM:	
  Greg	
  Bartlett	
  –	
  Assistant	
  Superintendent.	
  

RE:	
  Curriculum	
  and	
  Programming	
  Committee	
  meeting	
  on	
  Wednesday,	
  April	
  1,	
  2015,	
  in	
  the	
  Assistant	
  
Superintendent’s	
  Office	
  at	
  the	
  Hawthorne	
  School.	
  

AGENDA________________________________________________________________________	
  

1.	
  Hispanic	
  Film	
  course	
  –	
  Julie	
  Mason.	
  

2.	
  K-­‐5	
  Music	
  curriculum	
  –	
  John	
  Paige.	
  

3.	
  Review	
  of	
  Policy	
  File	
  IGA	
  –	
  Curriculum	
  Development	
  and	
  Adoption	
  and	
  	
  	
  File	
  IGA-­‐	
  R	
  	
  Curriculum	
  
Development	
  and	
  Adoption	
  Process.	
  

	
  

C.	
  Mr.	
  Paul	
  Perzanoski,	
  Superintendent	
  of	
  Schools.	
  

	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  Mr.	
  John	
  Swinconeck,	
  The	
  Times	
  Record.	
  


